

Some people think employers should not care about the way their employees dress, but the quality at work. To what extent you agree or disagree?

Many believe that businesses ought to pay more heed to their staff's work, rather than what they are wearing. I am largely in agreement as there are other factors that are more decisive.

Many believe that leaders businesses ought to pay more heed to their staff's work, rather than what they are wearing. I also agree with this opinion. In my opinion, although formal dress is important in certain industries, I agree that other factors are more decisive.

First of all, in some particular industries, formal dressing is can be really helpful to in fostering a professional environment their businesses. Take an the example of a financial company company working in financial consultancy. Customers are more likely to may feel that the working staff employees are reliable and professional if they are in-wearing a business suit, and they could-will unconsciously be more be willing to listen to his/her their advices on issues ranging from data protection and their asset management management investment and business plans unconsciously. The largest consultancy firms in China typically require males to wear a suit and tie and females a smart dress both in the office and especially during important meetings with clients. That This appearance of diligence may be one of the reasons why most of corporates entities in this industry require their professional workers to dress formally.

Although there are advantages for to a strict the dress code, I still believe that this rule is not paramount in most organizations because that it is not the decisive factor on-in the success of a business, but the work quality is relative to quality of work. I heard that myriad outstanding salient IT companies in Silicon Valley of-in the US have made tremendous achievements progress, and some of their directors are among the wealthiest people in the world, but however they, including all-most of the staff of-in their companies, simply wear casual clothes such as T-shirts and jeans to go to work. These corporations do not care value greatly about professionals' clothes attire, but instead the key if-competences that the key point to develop their businesses they display that can help grow their business.

In conclusion, despite certain legitimate benefits of strict dress codes, strong working capabilities are the most crucial part element of a successful in-a workplace. Organizations and CEOs should weigh them up prioritize/value them and enact the most appropriate regulations for their particular business model group.

237

Task achievement: 6 – to get to a 7, it needs to be a little longer – your ideas need a little more development

Cohesion/Coherence: 6

Vocabulary: 6 – if it was longer, there would be more good vocabulary and then it could get to a 7

Grammar: 6 – a lot of small mistakes

Overall: 6

Comment [Dave1]: world leader

Comment [Dave2]: prioritize / consider ... more important

Comment [Dave3]: work on: making it slightly longer by including one or both of your main ideas from the writing later

Comment [Dave4]: just 1 main idea is ok too

Comment [Dave5]: world leader

Comment [Dave6]: prioritize / consider ... more important

Comment [Dave7]: try to hint at one or both of your main ideas from later

Comment [Dave8]: instead of some you can use certain/particular or an adjective

Comment [Dave9]: creating a professional environment

Comment [Dave10]: a little bit stronger

Comment [Dave11]: ranging from and to and

Comment [Dave12]: enough development for band 6 – but not enough for 7+ - needs more development

Comment [Dave13]: one more sentence of development

Comment [Dave14]: a little bit short for this paragraph – 1 long sentence or 2 short ones

Comment [Dave15]: 3 areas to work on here: 1 – better topic sentence 2- more detail with your ideas 3 – more detail with another sentence

Comment [Dave16]: ok to summarize

Comment [Dave17]: add in some adjectives to boost both your vocabulary and your task achievement scores

Comment [Dave18]: Although there are advantages to a strict dress code, the most decisive factor for most businesses is the quality of work output.

Comment [Dave19]: your TA score depends on how much you develop your ideas – ok development band 6 – strong/ good – 7.

Comment [Dave20]: keep your claims a little weaker so that they are realistic – most / the majority / usually/ often/ most of the time

Comment [Dave21]: what you wear – formal word

Comment [Dave22]: can be a little longer because you agree with this side but not too much longer

Comment [Dave23]: contribute to their business

Comment [Dave24]: more development – getting close to band 7

Comment [Dave25]: real

Comment [Dave26]: good conclusion

Comment [Dave27]: aim for around 275